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MATT Pumo
VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER
mpumo@wadbij7.com

September 16, 2020

WZBJ elects retransmission consent for the
2021-2023 carriage cycle on all MVPDs in the
station’s television market as defined in Section
76.55(e) of the FCC’s rules.
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Martha Graves

From: Matt Pumo

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:40 AM
To: Todd.dlugos@citynet.net

Cc: ElectionNotices@fcc.gov

Subject: WZBJ Gray Media Group

Good morning —

Gray Media Group, on behalf of its license subsidiary Gray Television Licensee, hereby
provides you with this formal notice for WZBJ, licensed to Danville, VA in the Roanoke-
Lynchburg regarding its change in election status. For the carriage cycle of January 1, 2021
through December 31, 2023, WZBJ elects RETRANSMISSION CONSENT STATUS.

In the event your systems do not already have a retransmission consent agreement with Gray,
we will be in touch in the coming weeks to discuss.

If you have any questions, you may be in contact with Rob Folliard at Robert.Folliard a gray.tv
or (202) 750-1585.

Thank you,

Matt Pumo

Vice President/General Manager
Office: 540.777.3200

mpumoawdbj7.com
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Martha Graves

From: Matt Pumo

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:27 AM
To: gregsapp@citizens.coop

Cc: ElectionNotices@fcc.gov

Subject: FW: WZBJ Gray Media Group

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

If you have any questions, you may be in contact with Rob Folliard at Robert.Folliard @grayv.tv
or (202) 750-1585.

Thank you,

Matt Pumo

Vice President/General Manager
Office: 540.777.3200

mpumowwdbj7.com
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Martha Graves

From: Matt Pumo

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:17 AM
To: Cindy.Williams@alticeusa.com

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
mpumo! iZ-wdlg j7.com
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Martha Graves

=== ——————.
From: Matt Pumo
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:20 AM
To: cflewis@chatmosscable.com
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
mpumo@wdbj7.com
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Martha Graves

From: Matt Pumo

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:23 AM

To: Comcast_Station_Carriage_Election@comcast.com
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

If you have any questions, you may be in contact with Rob Folliard at Robert. Folliard a grayv.tv
or (202) 750-1585.

Thank you,

Matt Pumo

Vice President/General Manager
Office: 540.777.3200
mpumo(wwdbj7.com
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Martha Graves

mm—.s e ]
From: Matt Pumo
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:25 AM
To: Jjszymanowski@co-mo.net
Cc: ElectionNotices@fcc.gov
Subject: WZB) Gray Media Group
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:28 AM
To: content.retrans@cox.com

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:30 AM
To: fsaghir@crystalbn.com

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

If you have any questions, you may be in contact with Rob Folliard at Robert.Folliard @ gray.tv
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
To: 945922 @att.com DipecTvy
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

If you have any questions, you may be in contact with Rob Folliard at Robert.Folliard a grayv.tv
or (202) 750-1585.

Thank you,

Matt Pumo
Vice President/General Manager

Office: 540.777.3200
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Martha Graves

From: Matt Pumo

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:31 AM
To: LocalOperations@dish.com

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

mpumol@wwdbj7.com
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Martha Graves

From: Matt Pumo

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:35 AM
To: mclemons@gigabeam.net

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

If you have any questions, you may be in contact with Rob Folliard at Robert. Folliarda gray.tv
or (202) 750-1585.

Thank you,

Matt Pumo
Vice President/General Manager
Office: 540.777.3200

mpumo@wdbj7.com awdbj7.com
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Martha Graves

From: Matt Pumo

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:36 AM

To: aceaton@pemtelnet G LES CeAle
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

If you have any questions, you may be in contact with Rob Folliard at Robert. Folliard a.gray.tv
or (202) 750-1585.

Thank you,

Matt Pumo
Vice President/General Manager

Office: 540.777.3200
mpumoawdbj7.com
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Martha Graves

From: Matt Pumo

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:37 AM
To: taylorm@lumosnet.com

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

If you have any questions, you may be in contact with Rob Folliard at Robert.Iolliard a gray.tv
or (202) 750-1585.

Thank you,

Matt Pumo
Vice President/General Manager

Office: 540.777.3200
mpumolawdbj7.com
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Martha Graves

From: Matt Pumo

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:38 AM
To: Sarah@nelsoncable.com

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

If you have any questions, you may be in contact with Rob Folliard at Robert. Folliard a gray.tv
or (202) 750-1585.

Thank you,

Matt Pumo
Vice President/General Manager

Office: 540.777.3200
mpumo@wdbj7.com

Your Hometown Station’ | Your Hometown News @10PM



Martha Graves

From: Matt Pumo

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:38 AM
To: Chris.Kyle@emp.shentel.com

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

If you have any questions, you may be in contact with Rob Folliard at Robert.Folliarda gray.tv
or (202) 750-1585.

Thank you,

Matt Pumo
Vice President/General Manager
Office: 540.777.3200

mpumo@wdbj7.com

Your Hometown Station | Your Hometown News @10PM



Martha Graves

= ==
From: Matt Pumo
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:39 AM
To: sarahnott@spruceknob.net
Cc ElectionNotices@fcc.gov
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
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